Item 10.1

Section IV — Ontario Regulation 166/06, As Amended

TO: Chair and Members of the Executive Committee
Meeting Date May 6, 2022

FROM: Sameer Dhalla, Director, Development and Engineering Services

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR PERMITS PURSUANT TO ONTARIO REGULATION
166/06, AS AMENDED
Development, Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines and
Watercourses

KEY ISSUE
Pursuant to Ontario Regulation 166/06, as amended, written permission from the Authority is
required for:

a) straightening, changing, diverting or interfering in any way with the existing channel of a
river, creek, stream or watercourse, or for changing or interfering in any way with a
wetland;

b) development, if in the opinion of the Authority, the control of flooding, erosion, dynamic

beaches or pollution or the conservation of land may be affected by the development.

A permit may be refused through a Hearing Process, if in the opinion of the Authority, the
control of flooding, erosion, dynamic beaches, pollution or the conservation of land is affected.

RECOMMENDATION THAT standard delegated permits, permission for routine
infrastructure works, minor works letters of approval, and permits after the fact /
resolution of violations granted by Toronto and Region Conservation Authority staff, in
accordance with Ontario Regulation 166/06, as amended, which are listed below, be
received.



